### GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held at 7.00 pm on 11 July 2023

#### Present:

Councillor Pauline Tunnicliffe (Chairman)
Councillor Colin Hitchins (Vice-Chairman)
Councillors Jessica Arnold, Nicholas Bennett J.P.,
Robert Evans, Christine Harris, Mike Jack, Simon Jeal,
Josh King, Tony Owen, Melanie Stevens, Harry Stranger,
Sam Webber and Simon Fawthrop

#### Also Present:

Councillor Andrew Lee

## 66 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Kira Gabbert (who was replaced by Cllr Simon Fawthrop) and Cllr Jonathan Laidlaw.

#### 67 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 68 QUESTIONS

No questions had been received.

# 69 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 23 MAY 2023

It was noted that minute 64 should be corrected to list Cllr Chloe-Jane Ross as a member of the Constitution Working Group, and not Cllr Sam Webber.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 23 May 2023 be confirmed.

### 70 CONSTITUTION UPDATE

Report CSD23083

At the Committee's meeting on 30<sup>th</sup> March 2023, it was noted that Officers would redraft the Constitution into a more user-friendly layout and include any updates to comply with current legislation. The proposed new Constitution had been prepared, but Members sought an opportunity for the document to be considered by the Constitution Working Group before it was referred to full Council.

# General Purposes and Licensing Committee 11 July 2023

Cllr Tony Owen requested that officers check that there was still a provision for any Member to call a special meeting in the new document.

## RESOLVED that the report be deferred.

# 71 REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF SIX-MONTH RULE Report CSD23072

The Local Government Act 1972 required a member of a Local Authority to attend at least one meeting of that Authority within a six-month consecutive period, to avoid being disqualified as a Councillor. This requirement could be waived, and the time limit extended if any failure to attend was due to a reason approved by the Authority, in advance of the six-month period expiring. Councillor Jonathan Laidlaw was currently unwell and not expected to return to his duties as a councillor for some time and a waiver was sought to extend the period when he would not be required to attend a meeting.

Cllr Sam Webber, seconded by Cllr Melanie Stevens, moved an amendment to defer consideration of this matter to the next meeting, but this amendment was lost.

RESOLVED that Council be recommended to agree that a waiver of the six-month attendance requirement be granted to Councillor Jonathan Laidlaw, to extend his absence by up to a further six months to 10<sup>th</sup> May 2024.

# 72 WORK PROGRAMME AND MATTERS OUTSTANDING Report CSD23073

The Committee received a report on its work programme for the 2023/24 Council year and matters outstanding from previous meetings.

The Chairman proposed that the meeting on 21<sup>st</sup> September 2023 be cancelled as very little business was proposed. Cllr Jeal, referring to a recent Licensing Sub-Committee when a licensing condition needed to be amended, proposed that a report reviewing licensing conditions should be brought to a future meeting.

### **RESOLVED** that

- (1) The work programme and matters outstanding be noted.
- (2) The meeting scheduled for 21st September 2023 be cancelled.
- (3) A report be prepared for a future meeting on licensing conditions.

The Meeting ended at 7.13 pm

Chairman